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started here.

give you the

What we’re go

everyone 1s

permitted to

minutes, and

anyone else t

other than UP

or six minute

Now, t

I"m supposed

here but to p

McGough wante

McGough wante

like one minu

to speak at t

five minutes.

wants to have

privilege to

and then come

for three or

going to

10

going to get

I'"m going to

ground rules here.

ing to do 1is

be

speak for three

UPMC or someone,

hat is signed up

MC, will get fiwve

S .

hey asked me, and

to be unfair

up

rove that I’'m not,

d to speak ---

d to speak for

te, and he’s going

he end then for

If somebody else

the same

speak for a minute

back and speak

five minutes, of
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course, you all have the same
privilege. So I Jjust wanted to
tell you that.

Okay. Motion of
Council. What we'’re here
tonight for is we are
authorizing the Council of
Allegheny County to conduct a
public hearing pursuant to
Article 11G of the Rule of
Allegheny County Council, on
December 5th, 2012, beginning
at 5:00 p.m., in the Gold Room
of Allegheny County Courthouse.
Council Member DeFazio shall be
the presiding officer for such
public hearing. The primary
purpose of this hearing is to
allow the opportunity for
public comment regarding the
tax exempt status of property
owned by University of
Pittsburgh Medical Center,
UPMC, in Allegheny County,

pursuant to the Institutions of

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Purely Public Charity
P.S. 371, et cetera.
going to read the res

but that’s the import

to tell you what we'r
for.

Some of the re
rules here. Only i1ind

who have registered t
advance will be permi
address the Council.

courteous to all spea
individuals in attend
to Council. Food and
not permitted. Bewar
Fire Code and safety

regulations regqguire a

number of people be p

12

Act 10

I"m not
t of 1it,
ant part

e here

al qguick
ividuals

O speak 1in
tted to
Please be
kers and
ance and
beverage

e that the

limited

ermitted

in the Gold Room. Adhere to

all instructions from the

Chair. Failure to do
cause for being remov
forbidden to speak or
from the Gold Room.

So with that,

SO may
ed or

removed

I'"m going
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to get started. The first
person I’'m going to have is Mr.
McGough to speak guickly, and
he’s the one person who’s going
to come back and speak the rest
of the time at the end. Go
ahead.

ATTORNEY MCGOUGH:

Good evening, Mr.
Chairman. I"m Tom McGough.
I'm senior wvice president and
chief legal officer at UPMC.
With me this evening is Chris
Gessner, the president of
Children’s Hospital of
Pittsburgh, Cindy Dorundo,
president of UPMC McKeesport,
and Will Cook, president of
UPMC Mercy Hospital.

Thank you for the
opportunity to address the tax
exempt status of property owned
by UPMC and its constituent
hospitals under the

Institutions of Purely Public

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

14

Charity Act and what 1s known
as the HUP test. Chris, Cindy
and Will will each offer
information about their
hospitals and their property
tax exemptions, and then TI’11
have some additional
information from the standpoint
of UPMC itself. I’"1l1l be happy

to answer any questions the

Council might have. Chris.
CHAIR:
Okavy. State your name.

MR. GESSNER:

My name’s Chris Gessner.
I'"'m the president of Children’s
Hospital of Pittsburgh of UPMC.
I"'m here today to share with
you some of the contributions
that Children’s makes to the
community. Like Mercy and
McKeesport Hospital, we at
Children’s are very proud to be
a major contributor to the

health and well-being of the

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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residents of Allegheny County
and other communities 1in the
tri-state region. Children's
is the regions only guaternary
pediatric specialty hospital
and we're open to all patients
regardless of their ability to
pavy. We provide extraordinary
patient care to some of the
sickest and most at-risk
children of the region.

Since its founding 1in
1890, Children’s Hospital has
operated under one simple rule,
no child should ever go without
necessary care. In 2011,
Children’s dedicated nearly $47
million to community benefits,
including nearly $34 million 1in
uncompensated care. More than
30 percent of our revenue comes
from patients covered by the
state’s program for low-income
families. That'’s about three

times the percentage of

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Penn

cont
over
spec
Hosp
phys
medi
the

Chil
stay
Alle
thei
trai
pedi
addi
fund
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diag

chil

serv

year

income patients that are
by the average
sylvania hospital.

We want this care to
inue. Every year we train
220 pediatric physician
ialists at Children'’s
ital. Many of these

icians come from top

16

cal schools from throughout

country. They train at

dren’s and then decide to
and make their homes 1in

gheny County and raise

r families here. We also

n numerous nurses and other

atric health providers. In

tion, Children’s Hospital
s and conducts medical
arch to improve the future
nosis and treatment of
dhood diseases.

We provide other
ices as well. In the last

, our Family Care
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Connection Program provided 726
families and 1,551 children in
low—-income neighborhoods with
general and specialized social
services and more than 45,000
people were served though our
community education programs.
We'’'re also good community
citizens. Some recent examples
of our partnership with the
community are we provided
property on 42nd and shared
streets of Lawrenceville for
use by the community as a
garden at no cost, and we fund
improvements to the garden when
requested. We provide ongoing
support to the school nurse
program at Arsenal Middle
School and elementary schools.
We support community events
throughout Bloomfield and
various associations 1in
Bloomfield.

Children’s 1is striving

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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today because UPMC committed to
build a world-class children'’s
hospital and research campus.
UPMC took St. Francis Hospital
in Lawrenceville, which was
going to be closed and
shuttered, and invested an
additional $625 million. UPMC
continues to invest 1in
Children’s Hospital campus.
During the construction
of our campus and through
today, hundreds of good Jjobs
have been created. These are
benefits to Allegheny County
and this community beyond those
reqguired by HUP criteria. As a
result of UPMC’s commitment to
provide extraordinary care for
this region’s children,
Children’s consistently 1is
recognized by the US News and
World Report as one of the top
pediatric hospitals 1in the

country. Thank vyou.
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CHATIR:
Thank vyou.

any further, I

19

Before we go

want to

introduce the Council people
that are here right now.
Starting to my right, Mike

Finnerty, Barbara

Daly Danko,

John Palmiere, President of
Council, Dr. Chuck Martoni, Jan
Rea, myself, John DeFazio. We
have Vince Gastgeb, and we have

Heather
Robinson.

The next
is Cindy --- 1is 1t
Okavy.

MS. DORUNDO:

Very close,
(corrects
CHAIR:
Go ahead.

MS. DORUNDO:

Hello, my name

Dorundo, and I’'m the

at UPMC McKeesport.

speaker we

Heidelbaugh and Bill

have

Dorundo?

Dorundo

pronunciation) .

is Cindy

president

I"m here

Sargent's

(814) 536-8908

Court Reporting Service,

Inc.
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today to share with you so
the ways that we contribut
our region.

UPMC McKeesport has
rich history of serving th
people of the Monongahela,
Youghiogheny, Steel and Tu
Creek Valley, communities
are among the most economi
challenged in Allegheny Co
Part of UPMC McKeesport'’s
mission and focus 1s servi
low—-income populations. T
out of every four patients
our hospital are Medicare
Medicaid patients. As a
percentage, this is higher
every other hospital in
southwestern Pennsylvania.

Similarly, UPMC
McKeesport provides more
uncompensated care as a
percentage of revenue than
other hospital in this reg

In the last year alone, UP

20

me of

e to

a
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McKeesport provided more t
$11 million in community
benefits, idncluding
approximately $4.6 million
charity care, $4.4 million
Medicare shortfall, and $3
million in community-based
programs, donations and
education support.

As a background, UP
McKeesport joined UPMC in
Between 2003 and 2009,
McKeesport accumulated mor
than $10 million in operat
losses. It 1is highly unli
that without UPMC, McKeesp
as a community hospital, c
have survived. The merger
UPMC was pivotal and essen
for McKeesport Hospital.
only did UPMC provide
McKeesport Hospital a
foundation with $18 millio
directly support the healt

needs of the community, UP

21

han

MC

1998.

e

ing

kely

ort,

ould
with

tial

Not

n to
h

MC
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also provided the resources

capital that McKeesport

Hospital reguired to turn

around its operations and to

deliver world-class patient

care to our community.

UPMC has d1dnvested more

than $30 million on our campus

in programs and services.

has made it possible for

UPMC

add capabilities in cancer

care, cardiac treatment,

behavioral health and expand

our departments.

We enforce a strong

commitment to the residents

the Braddock area.

of

McKeesport’s Outpatient Center,

of course, accepts patients

formerly receiving care 1in

Braddock. We have developed

homebound phlebotomy program

for those who cannot travel,

a

reviewed testing and initiated

the transit program to provide

Sargent's Court Reporting Service,
(814) 536-8908

Inc.
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the transportation for Braddock
area patients. We continue to
operate the Braddock summer
camp for the youth in that
community. We provide medical
residency training for
physicians. Our family
medicine residents serve the
community at the very active
Latterman (phonetic) Clinic.
More than half of the residents
stay 1in western Pennsylvania
after completion of their
training program and continue
to care for our community. In
partnership with local
colleges, we recently began a
successful RN training program,
of which 55 percent stay 1in
McKeesport after graduation.

We provide many other
community services. For
example, this year working with
the State of Pennsylvania,

McKeesport Hospital Foundation,

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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24

d local EMS services. With

UPMC McKeesport, we have

pr
in

re

ovided over 6,000 free
fluenza vaccinations to our
sidents. We promote

community health conducting

Mc

Ch

te

re than 50 health screening
ents per year. McKeesport

s developed and continues to
intain a productive working
lationship with the City of
Keesport working with Mayor
erepko (phonetic) and his

am targeting key needs 1in

support of our patients.

w O

Mc

ar

ch

e X

CHAIR:
Can you sum up guickly?

MS. DORUNDO:

Sure. I am proud of the
rk that we do at UPMC
Keesport and believe that we
e an exemplary model of a
aritable, non-profit, tax
empt organization.

CHATR:

Sargent'

s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Next, we have Willi
Cook .

MR. COOK:

Hello, my name 1is W
Cook. I'"m the president o
UPMC Mercy, and I’11 try n
read too fast.

I"'m here to share w
you some of the contributi
that UPMC Mercy makes to o
community. First, a bit o
history. For over 200 vyea
Mercy Hospital has dedicat

itself to providing much n

services to patients,

regardless of their ethnic

religion or ability to pay

Throughout its history,

including the last five vye

that we’ve been part of UP

we'’ve fulfilled the missio

the Sisters of Mercy, whic

to serve the most wvulnerab

population in the communit

We are sponsored by the

25

am

ill

ith

ons

ed

eeded

ity,

ars
MC,
n of
h is
le

Y .
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Dioceses of Pittsburg
continue to uphold Ca
values and traditions
including serving the
underserved. We cont
collaborate with the
Mercy Health System a
McAuley (phonetic) Mi
Operation Safety Net,
serves the homeless,
Child’"s Place, which
troubled children, ar
located on our campus
supported by our phys
staff.

Mercy 1s 1in ma
the region’s safety n
hospital. Since Merc
UPMC, more community
have been provided th
the merger. Our char
in fact, is up 17 per
Mercy provides the hi
level of uncompensate

measured by our perce

26
h and

tholic

’

inue to

Pittsburgh

nd 1its

nistries,
which

and A
serves

e still
and

icians and

ny ways
et

y Jjoined
services
an before
ity care,
cent.
ghest

d care, as

ntage of
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invested o
much neede
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million in
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around. A
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allow our
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Mercy 1s s
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ver $100
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29

grateful that UPMC
till alive today and
11l the good work that

in the past and will
o 1in the future.
for your time.

IR:
nk you.

HEIDELBAUGH:

we'’'ve done
continue t
Thank vyou
Tha
MS.
One
May I be a

gquestions

personal
llowed to

of UPMC?

CHA

Not

let them s

IR:
really.
peak, Dbut

privilege.

ask
We usually
we don'’t
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have guestion and answers.

MS. HEIDELBAUGH:

So none of us are going
to ask gquestions?

CHAIR:

No. That’s the way
we'’'ve always done 1t. Jared,
is that the way we'’ve done 1t
at the public hearings?

tendency 1s

to 1

thre

cour

and

that

howe

an o

UPMC

minu

some

have

MR. BARKER:

That’s correct. The

for public hearings

et the public have their

e minutes as a matter of a

se and a matter of right

then to information

they give you and use it

ver you fit.

CHATR:

All right. You have had

pportunity one person from

speak for five or six

tes now. I will give

one else, 1if they want, to

the same privilege.
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ATTORNEY MCGOUGH:

I would say we would be
happy to answer any gquestions
that Council has.

CHAIR:

We would 1like to, too,
but we’ll be here until next
Thursday.

ATTORNEY MCGOUGH:

The issue ---.

CHAIR:

I mean, down the road we
will have a committee meeting,
and probably this is going to
be a long process going around
and around for everybody and
you’ll be able to go to the
committee and we’ll have some
gquestions we may want to ask
you.

ATTORNEY MCGOUGH:

I'm Jjust saying this
Council was saying it had
gquestions to ask about this and

we're here to answer them.
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CHAIR:

Yes, but we’ll give you
it’s not tonight because as
see, we'’ll be eating
kfast while people are
1l speaking here.

ATTORNEY MCGOUGH:

The i1issue of property

exemptions has been the

ject of a lot of public

commenting today, but I would

begi
grou
unde
gove
addi

The

sect
UbPMC
watc
in W
perh
fund

loom

n, however, on some common

nd. First, UPMC

rstands that local

rnments need to find

tional sources of rewvenue.
current economic climate
affected both the public

or and the private sector.
is 1tself anxiously

hing the events unfolding

ashington as significant,

aps massive, cuts 1in

ing for health care are

ing.
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econd, UPMC works 1in
se cooperation with the
communities we serve
the public officials
responsible for those
ies. In Allegheny
lone, UPMC has
es within the
tion of 21 different
uthorities, including
y County 1tself.
ou Jjust heard from
our hospital
ts because the vast
of the tax exempt
within UPMC sits under
wned by our hospitals.
operty was tax exempt
y joined UPMC system
s tax exempt today.
spitals, each and every
ly satisfy the HUP test

earning their

exemptions from real estate

taxe

S e a

ch and every day.
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Our hospitals are, of
course, the heart and soul of
UPMC, but they’re not the total
of UPMC. UPMC'’"s made up dozens
of subsidiaries of operations,
some, like our hospitals, tax
exempt, some, 1like our health
plan, taxable. Last vyear,
UPMC, as a system, paid more
than $200 million in local,
state and federal taxes. UPMC
employs more than 56,000
people, more than 36,000 in
Allegheny County alone, making
it the largest non-governmental
employer in the City of
Pittsburgh, the County of
Allegheny and the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania. Just last
week, UPMC hired and oriented
about 200 new employees.

That’s about an average week
for us. Each year ---.

CHAIR:

People will get to
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speak. You can speak after
him, but don’t interrupt him.

ATTORNEY MCGOUGH:

Each year those
personnel were 1involved in more
than 3.6 million outpatient
visits, more than 600, 000
emergency visits, more than
253,000 inpatient admissions
and more than 174,000
surgeries.

But UPMC isn’t really
about numbers. We pride
ourselves on our mission and on
the gquality of the care we
deliver, gquality that was
recently recognized by US News
and World Report’s designation
of UPMC as one of the top ten
hospitals in the country,
number one 1in Pennsylvania.

Significantly, the
medical expenditure panel study
for 2010 found that this

distinction has been earned

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

even
health
this re
nationa
shouldn
importa
world-c
lower t
familie
conside

County.

estate
address
critici
non-pro
UPMC '’ s

service

pay thei

propert
misses
reason
organiz
exempti

the

though

ca

ha

a

at

on

ing a

the

re for

ion 1s

average.

under

e of t

ss hea

n aver

and Dbu

move

average

familie
below th
This
estimate
hose two
lth care
age cost

sinesses

to A

rning back to

emptio
wo fre

s . Th

it faci

spital
and
fair

taxes.

important point.

non-pr

ion 1is

ns, I wa
quently
e first
lities 1

S use mu

share of

That a

ofit

granted

36

cost of
s 1in
e

find
the
facts,
at

to

llegheny

real

nt to
heard
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ike

nicipal

should therefore
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The
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from property tax 1in
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luntarily relieves the

vernment of part of 1its

rden by providing servi

at the government other

uld have to provide. A

nnsylvania Supreme Cour

, this is the fundament

id pro qgquo for a proper

emption. And in the ca

r hospitals, that qgquid

00 million in free or r

st care 1in exchange for

operty tax exemption, a

ggest that that number

stly more than the addi

xes that would be garne

re UPMC not tax exempt.

The second critici

at UMPC isn’t really a

n-profit because it has

re money than it has

s P

erations in the last se

ars, but I think we all

re that doesn’t mean a

spital or a health syst
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wise

t put
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ortunately, this community

repeatedly witnessed in

vivid and excruciating detail

38

it

what happens to hospitals that
operate at losses. When UPMC
CHAIR:
That’s three minutes;
right?

in

gen

we '

wit

MR. BARKER:

That'’'s five.
CHAIR:
That'’'s five?

ATTORNEY MCGOUGH:

Can I sum up?

CHAIR:

Yes, 1if you can sum up
about a minute or less.

ATTORNEY MCGOUGH:

Yes. When UPMC has
erated operating margin,
ve done one of two things

h 1it. We’ve either
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We ' ve

$300
nefits,
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ers with
port and
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Sy

re

importantly earn their

emptions every day. We're

ady

and willing to work with

atever system of property

xation or any taxation that

e County or Commonwealth

ight

enact. We ask only that

r facilities, and

rticularly our hospitals, be

eated no differently than

her

alth

non-profit hospitals and

systems. And we welcome

y questions you have.

- 1is

me

nior

rvices at the Hospital Health

CHATR:

Okavy. Next, we have Tim

it Ohman?v?

MR. OHRUM:

Councilman DeFazio, my

is Tim Ohrum, and I am

director for legislative

stem Association of

nnsylvania.

The first part of my

stimony I think has Dbeen
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covered already dealing with
Act 55 and the HUP rule, and I
think in the interest of time,
I"1l11l skip right to the second
part of it, 1f that’s okay.
Hospitals and health
systems believe that all
individuals should have access
to affordable gquality health

care. They’ve had a long

41

tradition of providing urgently

needed health care to all

individuals regardless of their

ability to pay. The universal
blue and white H stands for

healing, health and hope, and
honors this mission 24 hours a

day, seven days a week. As

part of this mission across the

Commonwealth, hospitals and
health systems absorb 51
billion in uncompensated care
each and every year. That

number continues to grow.

It 1is impossible to talk
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charity care provided by
als in this region
t also discussing the
able Care Act. That's
deral health reform bill
as passed in Washington
ars ago. Pennsylvania
als were early supporters

Affordable Care Act as a
of covering nearly 1.4
n currently uninsured
ns in this state.
Insured individuals are
ikely to receive needed
t the right time and in
ght setting and to have
tative screenings, all of
lower future medical
Insured individuals

omplex and chronic

ses are more likely to
their care, avoiding
tion of health problems.
y adults are employable

re productive. Healthy
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children have a far

of success in school

As a way to h

for the expanded 1ins

coverage and reduce

extraordinary level

uncompensated care,

Pennsylvania hospita

to more than $75.5 b

Medicare and Medicali

reductions through 2

used for uninsured 1

to help with didnsuran

through Medicaid exp

through federal subs

help them to purchas

insurance. This 1is

continue to support

Hospitals’ un

care 1s an overall m

hospital --- on care

for which no payment

received from the pa

the insurer and some

and charity care a h
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better rate

elp to pay
urance

the

of

1ls agreed
illion in

d payment
021 to be

ndividuals
ce coverage
ansion and
idies to

e private

why we

the ACA.

compensated

easure of
provided,
is

tient or

bad debt

ospital
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provides.

For purposes of Act 55,
the definition of uncompensated
care included other unfunded
costs from underpayment from
Medicare and Medicaid, a
challenge that continues to get
worse. Hospitals provide
varying levels of charity care
and are budgeted for the
finance by the hospitals,
depending on the mission, the
financial condition and the
geographic location of those
hospitals.

And sir, I will submit
the rest of my testimony for

the record.

CHAIR:
Okavy. Give 1t to our
clerk. Next, we have the

Reverend David Thornton.

REVEREND THORNTON :

Council, this represents

the Community of Pittsburgh
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(indicating) . Good evening,
Council. I'"m David Thornton,
pastor of the Grace Memorial
Presbyterian Church in the Hi
District and also a member of
the Pennsylvania Interfaith
Impact Network, better known
PTIIN.

We are gathered here
this evening to have a
conversation about UPMC's
status as a tax exempt public
charity. We have already hea
a lot of facts and figures.

However, we all need to be

45

11

as

rd

clear that the conversation we

are having tonight 1is about

more than Jjust money. I desi
to speak passionately about o
values as a community. We ar
here to confirm that the wvalu
we share matter enough to us

ensure that we are implemente
by our largest public charity

Long before our county

re

ur

e

(SIS

to

d
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we relied on
ations and
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ods like
tion. It
to exempt
xes 1n
services they
ommunity. The
ed the
pitals and
ealth and
tizens. This

er sealed 1in

Constitution
tution of
ommonwealth 1in
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and the

ndamental part

ith one

ally, we said
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This brings us

place in our community

exempt charity. Our h

care system that began

charity hospital to se

Pittsburgh’s immigrant

calls 1tself a $10 bil

health care

no doubt that Mrs. Lyl

doctor and minister’s

started Presbyterian H

would not recognize th
I am sure she would be
the world-class health
UPMC provides, but wha
she think 1f we told h
though we have one of

medical centers in the

our city has some of t
health outcomes.

What would the
Sisters of Mercy, who
Pittsburgh’s first hos
Mercy Hospital, think
heard UPMC charges mor

enterprise.
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to UPMC' s
as a tax

ealth
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S now
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than any other medical
er in the region? Did our
ders really intend for

iary hospitals to own vast
ion dollar real estate

res that make its leaders
ionaires over?

I declare they did not.

lieve they dintended

ities to live out our
rities as a people. No one
aying UPMC should not be

essful, but we must be

r of our definition of

ess. We must say with one

ied voice that we will

ne UPMC’s success Dby 1ts

ee of charitable service to

community. Thank you very
CHAIR:

Next, we have William
to.

MR. PEDUTO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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ons that this region

ged, and they have to

accountable for i1it.

Number one 1is for
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cards you carry. Yo

ld be able to go in.

charity doesn’t rule

et share. It rules

le in 1it. The employ

City of Pittsburgh ca

mark card just like

ink every employee 1in

as well.

ty

Number two, there
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those days, when my grandfather
worked in the mills, it was
non—-taxable. Under Act 47, it
was still non-taxable.
Manufacturers in the City of
Pittsburgh in 2004 were still
non-taxable. We changed the
rules. You know what we did?
We lowered the taxes for
everyone and we got rid of
those types of exemptions. We
have to look at this as an
opportunity to make i1t so that
the taxpayers are Dbeing
benefited.

And finally, Jjust 1like
my grandfather, we have to
consider the workers. What
good 1s it when I expand and
approve to expand these
hospitals 1f people then need
public transit or help with
public food or systems for
public housing? It costs the

taxpayers more. We should be
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building gquality Jjobs, and UPMC

is just big enough to be able
to make that happen, not Jjust
for the City of Pittsburgh, not
just for Allegheny County, but
for all of western
Pennsylvania. We have a great
opportunity to do great things.
Working together with the City
and with the County, I think we
can do 1it. Thank you for your
time.

CHAIR:

Jessie Ramey.

MS. RAMEY:

Good evening, ladies and
gentlemen of our County
Council. My name 1s Jessie
Ramey, and I am the mother of
two Pittsburgh public school
students, and I also teach
history at the University of
Pittsburgh and write about
public education policy on my

blog, Yinzercation, which
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actually serves as the online
home of the very large
grassroots movement here 1in
southwest Pennsylvania fighting
for our public schools.

We’re actually the ones
behind that amazing Pittsburgh
Manchester miracle you might
have heard about, filling the
school with library books, as
well as the Pittsburgh opera
protest back in May. We'’re all
volunteer parents, students,
teachers and concerned
community members, and we'’ve
been forced to buy library
books and fight for our
education precisely because our
public schools are not getting
the resources they need.

UPMC calls itself a
public charity and exempts
itself from paying property
taxes, the very taxes our

schools depend upon to survive.
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money local corpora
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districts right her
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never before. Our

have lost hundreds
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their ways
sports and even ear
education.

Our kids can
UPMC'’"s tax breaks.

Gazette’s recent sp

estimated that UPMC
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property
County,
over the
ike a big
tion, and
chool
e in our
ng like
children
and hundreds
lost our
summer
languages,
ducation.

orced to

k budgets,

of transportation,

ly childhood

"t afford
The Post
ecial report

could be

paying $8 and a half million to
Pittsburgh public schools alone
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if they were to pay 1ts fair
share on all its property 1in
the City. UPMC has already
entered into an agreement like
this with South Fayette School
District right here 1in
Allegheny County. $8 and a
half million would let us hire
back the teachers that my kids
lost this year and restore our
after school tutoring program
and put a large library 1in
every one of our schools.

Now, I Jjust want to say
that I really appreciate UPMC' s
pledge to the Pittsburgh
Promise Program, but those
dollars do not go to our school
district. Also, they only
benefit those living here 1in
the City of Pittsburgh, and
it’s not the same as regular,
predictable, sustainable income
for our schools. School

districts in this state are
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public

UPMC to

My

a Bloomfield

member

Public

volunteer

residents

and

our

why

employer

region
public

Bus

Without them,

our

stores

hospitals.

sake

name

expand public

UpPMC,

lines

jobs,

of our children and

education, 1t’s time

pay 1ts fair share.

CHAIR:
Molly Nichols.

MS. NICHOLS:

Good evening, everyone.

is Molly Nichols. I'm

resident and

of Pittsburghers for

Transit. We'’'re a

of riders and

group

who work to defend

transit 1in

region.

We’re here today to ask

the largest private

and landowner 1n the

, 1s not contributing to

services like transit.

are our lifelines.

we cannot get

schools, grocery

, cultural events and

Each year our

58

for
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ansit system faces a deficit
isis resulting in service
ts, layoffs and fare hikes.
temporary solution was
veloped this year to avoid

e 35 percent service
duction, but the c¢crisis 1is

r from over. Our group 1is
manding dedicated funding

om the state and we also
lieve UPMC should start

ying its fair share for this
rvice.

UPMC makes hundreds of

illions of dollars in profit

ch year while depending
avily on public services like
ansit. Nearly five percent
all Port Authority rides are
medical appointments. The
rt Authority actually changes
s routes so that they go to
spitals. The 67 bus has
cently rerouted to UPMC East,

e hospital built in
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yeah.
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bus
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to 1

this

cuts

its

cont

and

insi

we d

serv

year

ride

Meanwhile, Braddoc

dents are more relian

bus than ever to get

cal care. One Dbus

told stories of times

had to double as an

lance. Braddock was

ose even more bus ser

year . Next year the

will happen unless w

transit funding.

UPMC needs to live

tax exempt status by

ributing to the commu

supporting transit.

st that at the heart

o is you, but when th

ice cuts were propose

, UPMC told 1ts worke

a bike or take a cab

dr i
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environmental and
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CHAIR:
Erin Gi1l1.

MS. GILL:

Good evening, my name 1is
Gill, and I’'m the

ation outreach coordinator

Pittsburgh Health Access

ork. We are a statewide

ition organization

cated to expanding access

affordable care for all

sylvanians. Access to

th care affects all of us

hort or not. Decades of

ies have highlighted the

ct a lack of insurance, a
of access to affordable
has on individuals,

lies and communities.

s who are uninsured are far
likely to get the care
need and far more likely

ive in poor health, hurting

r ability to fully
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those who are uninsured and

underinsured force them down a

path of uncertainly, anxiety

and struggle, where they

O

ften

don’t see critical diagnoses

like those of cancer or

diabetes until the diseases are

much more advanced and

difficult to manage and treat.

We cannot stand by

let our health care system

incur rising costs until

W

and

e’re

serious about getting everyone

in, and that’s why 1t’s s
important to really take
at whether or not UPMC 1is
meeting their obligations
charitable organization.
UPMC does provide

high-gquality care at 1its

O

a

look

as a

hospitals, but you can only get

that life-changing medicine 1f

you can get to a UPMC hospital
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afford to pay for 1it.

re are many people in

tern Pennsylvania that

Tt In the last few years,
C has taken many actions

t force us to ask whether

s truly committed to serving
ryone 1in our region.

The most obvious example

UPMC'’s questionable
mitment to our region is 1in
ir actions over the 1last

r in a dispute with
hmark. UPMC was willing to
three million Highmark
scribers from having

network access to 1ts
ilities. In our work, we

r countless stories of
ple who were under the care
UPMC doctors for serious
ical conditions like cancer
diabetes, but would have had
disrupt their care to find

doctors and new hospitals
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if UPMC had done th
Four of our
their stories. One

insurance coverage.

insurance was the o

could get as a brea
survivor. So these
folks whose lives a

line when these all

non-profit organiza

hardball.

The dispute
and Highmark shows
to which UPMC appea

to go to become a

provider of health

region, but there a

important examples

well. UPMC'’"s drive

establish a monopol

entire communities

adeguate access to

care. UPMC closed

facility leaving ma

community unable to

65
is.
folks shared

lost her

Highmark
nly one she
st cancer
are the
re on the
egedly
tions play
between UPMC
the lengths

rs willing

monopoly

care 1n the
re other

to note as

to
y has left
without

hospital
its Braddock
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get to the
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hospital. And 1f you 1live 1in
Braddock and don’t have a car,
which many residents don'’t,
it’s a 66-minute bus ride to
UPMC McKeesport, the next
closest hospital.

The decision to close
Braddock is gquestionable
enough, but it’s even more
suspect given at the same time
UPMC was shutting down
Braddock, 1t was building a new
hospital in one of the most
prominent parts of the land in
Allegheny County and right
across the street from the
hospital is UPMC’s main
competitor. In another Post
Gazette story about UPMC East,
Gerard Anderson from Johnstown
University essentially said
that UPMC’s Monroeville
location serves them as a very
expensive billboard. He well

understated their basic
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non-for-profit hospital.
CHAIR:
Could you please sum up?

MS. GILL:

Absolutely. Closing
down the hospital in a
community that desperately
needs 1t, exorbitant rates and
threatening to kick three
million patients out of Network
is not behavior of a charitable
organization. I would urge
Council and elected officials
to hold UPMC accountable or
look at taking away those tax
breaks and that charity status.
Thank vyou.

CHAIR:

Geoff Webster.

MR. WEBSTER:

Good evening. My name
is Geoff Webster, and for 15
years, I’'ve been intensely
involved in our region’s health

care system as director of the

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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W S
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a half bil

math. That

they’'re spending 1.8 perc

charity care.

counting all

That’s not
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UPMC Health Plan brought
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of
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also how this
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Okavy. Thank you.

UPMC give away more care?

Absolutely. They have $4

billion. Jeff Romoff mak

million a year, which

and a half times what

of the Cleveland Clinic

They have 22 executives w

than $1

paid more

They operate two corporat

at a cost of $6 million vy

where they take executive

around the world. They

three quarters of $1 mill

putting a sign on the US

Tower while they closed

Braddock Hospital.

71

Could

$ 6

(SIS

million.

spent

ion

Steel

If they were serious
about the charitable mission,
we'’d see more care and less

empire building. I'm sta

nding

nty

here with many

of this region to ask Cou
Council to do what it'’s

to do and help us hold UPMC

of the residents

elected
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accountable. Charities need to
act like charities or forfeit
the exemptions that flow from
that status. Thank you very
much.

CHAIR:

Christoria Hughes.

MS. HUGHES:

Hello, my name 1is
Christoria Hughes. If you'’ve
ever been to Presby Cafeteria,
you'’ve probably seen me. I
work in the deli. I can talk
to you today about how hard it
is to get by on less than $300
a week after 40 hours of work
because it 1s, but I only have
three minutes. I want to talk
to you about two of my seven
grandkids. I am a grandmother.

That’s what we do. My
dream i1s my grandkids can go to
college and get ahead, so when
my oldest granddaughter got

into college up here in

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Pennsylvania, I was re

proud. But when she s

struggle financially,

mother and I were afra

would have to quit. W

not let that happen.

all our money, packed

young kids and moved t

Pittsburgh sight unsee

whatever it took to ge

through Pitt. It wasn

but I believe that'’'s w

families do. That'’s h

railised.

I knew all our

sacrifices were worth

she went to graduate ¢t

with honors. But now

worried about my grand

a senior in high schoo

all the budget cuts to

last year, the school

have gone to was close

ended up at Perry wher

are three schools 1in o

73

ally
tarted to
her

id she

e could
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o

n to do

t her

"t easy,

hat
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his year
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1. When

ok place
he should
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building. It’s been there four
years and has so many kids that
they don’t have lockers. The
teachers can’t teach because
the classrooms are too large.
They run out of lunches and
they don’t have access to
computers. My grandson worked
hard and is eligible for the
Pittsburgh Promise, but he
doesn’t feel 1like he'’s Dbeen
prepared for college. What
good 1s the Pittsburgh Promise
if our kids aren’t ready to
succeed 1in college after four
years of high school?

I used to hear about how
Pittsburgh was the place to be,
a place where good-paying Jjobs,
nice family, middle income ---
middle income families, but I
look around and I see that 1t’s
really hard to live here 1in
Pittsburgh because we're

working so hard we cannot get
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ahead. I see it in the rundow
buildings in the neighborhoods
that I pass.

If we want our kids and
our grandkids to do more than
just get by, we have to do
something about our schools.
Our schools and neighborhoods
suffer because UPMC says 1it'’s
charity so it can get tax
breaks. That’s when it could
and should be funding our
schools so our kids have a
chance and opportunity for
their dreams and our dreams fo
them. Should Jeffrey Romoff

and UPMC, a multi-billion

corporation, be allowed to 1liv
their dreams while we sacrific
ours? No, that 1s not what we
do .

I want our kids and
grandkids to better. I want
the people I work with to be

better. I want Pittsburgh to

75
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e
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be better. To make that happen,

UPMC 1s going to have to do

better by all of us.
CHAIR:
After Terri Collins
have Moshe Marvit next.

MS. COLLINS:

Hello, my name 1s T

Collins. I"m proud of the

w e

erri

31

years I’ve been serving the

people of Pittsburgh keepi

things flowing on my floor

patients receive the best

ng
S O

care.

I"m proud of the UPMC we've

built, but it’s time to take a

closer look at what UPMC's
management 1is doing to 1ts

employees and our communit

vy .

After 31 years, I make

just over $14 an hour. That
means, I bring about $800 home
every two weeks. It would
appear to some of my co-workers
I'm doing pretty good. My
co-workers and I see that we're
Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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s makes 1t harder and harder

us to treat our patients

to do our Jjobs efficiently.

y think this i1is the best we
do . Well, I remember what
e was like before UPMC took
r. Not only was it better
the workers, 1t was better

the pati too. There

'_l
()
o}
o+
0

)
o+
QO
H
H

enough

d of care we could be proud

Of course, UPMC has
ponded to our efforts to

m a union with fear and

to deliver the

imidation. I hear from many

workers on the dayshift
ut the anti-union meetings
y have been forced to

end. We get letters from

UPMC every week telling us

we '

if

we '

re going to hurt ourselves
we form a union. They say

1l lose our medical
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insurance and the union will
make us go on strike. These
things are not true. Shame on
UPMC for saying things 1like
they care for us. They can 1lie.

This kind of thing has
scared a lot of co-workers who,
but I’'m not afraid of UPMC, so
I'"'m standing here for myself.
A lot people are scared of
UPMC, so I’'m here for them
also. Together we are working
for more than pay raises and
benefits. We are standing up
to rebuild the middle class 1in
Pittsburgh.

As a public charity,
UPMC needs to 1ift up the
community, not drag it down.
If they can’t live up to their
responsibility, they should get
the perks of being a public
charity. Paying a living wage,
respecting i1its workers and

giving back to the community
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are all things we expect. If
UPMC does not clean up 1ts act,
County Council should act on
it. Thank you very much.
CHAIR:
After the speaker, we'll
have Steve Herzenberg.

ATTORNEY MARVIT:

What we Jjust heard from
employees 1like Ms. Collins
about labor practice at UPMC 1is
appalling, but sadly, it’s not
surprising.

My name 1s Moshe Marvit.
In addition to being a labor
attorney, I'"ve been researching
and writing about the rights of
workers to form or Jjoin a union
and the myriad ways that
unethical employers violate
their rights with relative
impunity. Too many employers
take advantage of weak labor
laws in order to coerce and

discriminate against workers
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have done little more than

ert their rights and voice

the workplace.

In order to understand

effect that such coercive

tics have on workers, 1it’s

ential to put yourself 1in

ir shoes. Imagine you'’ve

ked as a housecleaner 1in a

pital for over a decade and

making $11 an hour.
king full-time, that

nslates to approximately

, 000 a year, meaning that

loss of didncome or

erruption in pay can have

gic consegquences.

Now, dimagine you start

king with your fellow

workers about forming a

on in order to bargain for

ter health insurance

pay or

better raises or a host of

er 1ssues. And as a

ponse, your supervisor comes
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union could
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your Jjob or cu

When she asks vy
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ed to respond?

Imagine then a

yvyou're forced t

g with all vyour
kers where vyour
isor and her su
he whole group

s that may come
g a union. For

forced to sit

h false dispara

which to you s

a group of empl
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ur supervisor s
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rd and
t your
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ns that
lead to
ts in your
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W are you
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silently
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ou it naturally feels
hreat.

hen imagine a week
nsultants arrive and
estioning you about
anized activities and
otes. Then you hear

e of your co-workers

n fired or disciplined.

hese are the stories
ing from workers at

ut what it’s like to
re. They know they
right to organize, but
sent the message that

everything at risk for

I spoke to an

, who explained that

s to be more publicly
with the union, but 1if

s her Jjob at UPMC,

ssentially be

led from working at any

other UPMC hospital, and since

they own

so many hospitals 1in
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the region, she said she’d have
to change professions. This 1is
a cruel choice put upon workers
who are merely trying to do
their job, help patients and
receive a fair wage.

Unfortunately, we've
come to expect many of these
unethical and often i1illegal
practices from certain
employers. Now, as the workers
at UPMC are seeking to organize
a union in order to have a
voice i1in their work, we're
finding out that UPMC 1is
engaging 1in just these sorts of
ugly practices.

In my conversations with
UPMC employees, I'"ve heard
numerous stories about how UPMC
has failed to treat i1its workers
fairly. These workers have a
civil right grounding the First
Amendment of freedom of speech,

assembly and association.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

They'’'re tryi

those rights
union, and a
organization
workers and
mutual posit
workers’ dec
anything 1les
commitment U

community as

85
ng to indicate
by forming a

S a charitable

;, UPMC owes the

the community a

ion for the

ision, d1dncluding
s to break the
PMC has with the
it holds itself up

charity. Thank

you. After Steve,

Korinski, after
Steve.

EIDELBAUGH:

as a public
you.
CHATIR
Thank
we have Brad
Steve. Hi,
MS. H
Excus

Chairman, a
privilege.
hearing to Db
UPMC should

did not unde

about a labo
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e me. Mr .
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I understood this
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be tax exempt. I
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order. They’ve done
fore -—---.

AUDIENCE MEMBER:
You'’re out of order,

Heather.

CHAIR:
Hold on. Hold on.

MS. HEIDELBAUGH:

I would ask the
Chair ---

CHAIR:

Heather, hold ---.

MS. HEIDELBAUGH:

-——-— to direct any person
that ---

CHAIR:

I didn’t want to have to
get into this, but I guess I
might as well be 1like vyou. You
work and you're Counsel for
ubPMC.

MS. HEIDELBAUGH:

And you work for the
union.

CHAIR:
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s right. I work
el bosses. I don'’t
SCIU or anybody

here to

do a fair

at’s what we’ve had

1l you Jjust started.

to let these

"ve always

Nothing more, nor

MS. HEIDELBAUGH:

No —---

CHAIR:

Yes

MS HEIDELBAUGH:

-——- what I want to know
hether we’'re going to talk
t what we’'re supposed to

about.

CHAIR:

We'’re going
le talk 1like we

before.

They’re going to be
ted like everyone else.

MS. HEIDELBAUGH:

Well

r admon

on top

, I would ask that

ish the

ic.

speakers to
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CHATR:

Well, Heather, I did ---

don’t understand. You're a

if you want to write

down, I'm going to tell

they will speak what they

to speak, as long as they

t get out of hand, and no

has done that. So I’'m

let them speak like

done at all the public

ings. We’ve had some crazy

come and speak and we

them go, and we’re going to

these people go. Okay.

s get back on track.

Steve.

My n
have
NIT,
dire
Rese

inde

ATTORNEY HERZENBERG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

ame 1s Steve Herzenberg. I

a Ph.D. 1in economics from

and I'"'m the executive

ctor of the Keystone

arch Center, an

pendent-run western
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Pennsylvania research center.

The so-called eds
meds economy 1is at the he
Pittsburgh’s economy in t
that the steel industry w
once central. Today, nea
one out of every five pri
sector workers in the reg
employed by a hospital, a
nursing home, a physician
office or other health se
business. Within health
no employer is as signifi
as UPMC. It employs 55,0
people, 36,000 1in
metro-Pittsburgh. UPMC 1
largest private employer
of Pennsylvania.

A firm this large
a decisive role in settin
employment standards for
workers in the health car
industry and across the e

service center. UPMC 1is

a

a

r

C

P

g

a

e

n

W

nd

rt of

vices

are,

the

lays

11

tire

hat

economists call a price-maker,
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Unfortunately, UPMC'’'s wage

practices tend to depress, not

91

elevate, workers 1in the region.

To see how this works, 1f the
national minimum wage has kept
pace with the cost of living
since 1968, it would now be
nearly $11 per hour. UPMC
recently pledged to raise 1its

own start wage to $10 per hour

14

nearly a dollar below the wvalue

of the minimum 44 years ago.
UPMC openly states that
it has no intention of being
number one in wages to workers
as opposed to CEOs. Instead,
UPMC pegs 1ts workers’ wages 1

the middle. The fact that the

n

wage setter for the region pegs

its wages to the middle is par
of why over one in four
Allegheny County families has
an income below what economist

estimate 1s needed to support

t

S

a
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an admirable health care
ganization, but UPMC is not
mirable in its emulation of
ivate for-profit pay eqguitie
at undermine the core wvalues

our country, our state and
is region. A ratio of CEO t
try level pay of about 300 i
e kind of inequality that
onomy-wide undermines the
erican Dream, corrodes a

mocracy and increasingly

-

sponding to those w

ckets, and undermines
ng-term economic growth. I
courage Council to use 1its
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S

O

S

th deeper

verage to encourage
nnsylvania’s largest employer
make sure that it will

sure healthy and working
milies and communities. A
arting point would be a wage
andard of $15 per hour for

1 UPMC workers. Thank vyou.
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Brad Korinski.

Brad, we have Helen

Go ahead.

Council

MR .

KORINSKT:

Thank vyou,

members. My

Brad Korinski. I am

Allegheny County Cont

Office, and the SCIU
gracious enough to al
I believe, six minute
try, however ---.

CHAIR:

That'’s correct
we had already given
UPMC. Go ahead.

MR. KORINSKT:

But
little more with less

June, the
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tax
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roller’s

was

94

locate me,

S . I will
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variety of ways, they can act
in any way they 1like, but
purely public charities are
held to a higher standard, and
that standard was established
in 1985 by the Pennsylvania
Supreme Court in the HUP test.
Now, we'’ve heard other
speakers talk about the HUP
test and mention the wvarious
elements of the HUP test, but
to receive an exemption as a

charity, that entity must meet

all five elements. It is not
collective —--- it 1s a
collective test. Just because

an entity meets one or three of
the criteria doesn’t mean 1t
gets a pass. It must meet
every single element of the HUP
test, not Jjust on a parcel by
parcel basis, but as an entity,
as an enterprise.

And those elements are,

one, advance a charitable
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purpose. Two, donate or

renders fortuitously a

substantial portion of 1its

sub

cla

cha

gov

bur

pro

tes

the

vices. Three, benefit a

S

S

r

e

d

i

f

f

tantial and indefinite
s of persons for objects of
ity. Four, relieve the
rnment of some of 1ts
en. And five, and perhaps
importantly, operate
rely free from private
it motive.
So even 1f the entity

not derive a formal
it, this element of the
examines 1ts motive and

spirit and the manner it

conducts 1its daily affairs. S o

whe

n

you think about these

elements, they don’t affect the

cha

of
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S
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O

ities that we know, a lot

oup kitchens, the Salvation
;, Sshelters, but when yvou go
ugh each of the elements in

own mind, there are
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perhaps are called into
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question by application of the

HUP test.

And in 1987, the

legislature passed Act 55. I
heard the hospital lobbyists
mention that. Act 55 is dead.

In April of 2012, the Supreme

Court in the Bogoff (phonetic)

Case, a case originating o
Pike County, said that the
test controls. It’s the 1
Pennsylvania for entities,
including large non-profit

hospitals.

ut of
HUP
aw of

This 2012 case provides

the County with a great
opportunity. In 2007, thi

County Council had the

S

foresight to enact an ordinance

reqguiring the review every

three years of tax exempt

status. The County is going to

hire a chief assessment officer

Sargent's Court Reporting Service,
(814) 536-8908

Inc.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

can conduct
criteria fo
of tax exemptio
Successft
credible challe
needed revenue
in the form of
year we looked
and their $1.2
agreement with
than that, a c¢ch
transformative

Many non-profit

have received u

exemptions may
to start acting
and dust off th

mission stateme
So as th
financial offic
County, while t
Office 1s not 1
challenging tax
Controller’s Of

this County to

100

and review and

r the challenge
ns.
ul and even

nges can yield

for the county

pilots. One
at Erie County
million pilot
upMC. But more
allenge can be
to the charity.

s who for years

nchallenged tax
suddenly decide
like charities

eir original
nts.

e chief

er at Allegheny

he Controller’s
nvolved 1in
exemptions, the

fice does urge

take immediate

Sargent's

(814) 536-

Court Reporting Service,

Inc.
8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

action to challenge exe
under the existing law
Pennsylvania. Thank vyo
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Transit, I find myself riding

the packed buses all over

Allegheny County, over
pot-holed roads and crumbling
bridges. I sit next to my

neighbors as we roll together
on the way to our
schools, to grocery stores, to
galleries and pharmacies
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their lifelines to their Jjobs
are cut. I’"ve seen college
students from Oakland carrying
big piles of books rise from
their seats when an older man
or woman helping themselves
onto the bus with the help of a
cane. I'"ve met senior citizens
who show me their family photos
and tell me the stories of the
grandchildren they’re going to
see across the bridges and
rivers that they have no way to
cross without the bus.

All of us 1live 1in the
shadow of UPMC. With 55,000
employees, 1t 1is indeed the
biggest private employer 1in
Pennsylvania. It does $10
billion in business a year.
UPMC has represented itself as
a charity to this community.
UPMC makes many millions 1in
profits every vyear. UPMC 1is

profiting off of our needs
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organization regarding

independent contractors we

hired, said, gquote, well, UPMC

is

here

non-profit, too.
In closing, my intention

was to illustrate that

there is a difference between

UPMC

to

you.

and all other non-profits

answer the guestion before

I just encourage you to

consider UPMC’s size, the

extent of its property holdings

and

the global competitiveness

before you consider a tax

status that i1t no longer seems

to fit. Thank vyou.

CHAIR:

Oliver Miller.

MR. MILLER:

Good evening. I thank
you for the opportunity to
speak. I thank you, County
Council, for this meeting. My
name 1s Oliver D. Miller. I'm

a certified housekeeper at
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Shadyside Hospital. Even
though I’'ve only been there a
little over six months, already
I’"ve seen the need for change.
What I’'ve seen UPMC seem to
forget is how important we
housekeepers really are and the
work we do. We'’'re the lowest
on the totem pole when it comes
to pay and respect. Most of us
are not Jjust cleaning toilets
and emptying trash. No, we
play a very 1mportant role to
keep the hospitals clean and
we're essential to infection
control. Yet many of us earn
barely above $10 an hour. Some
of my co-workers depend on
public assistance and food
stamps despite working fulltime
and some owe UPMC thousands 1in
medical bills.

Personally, I can’t
afford to pay for their health

care or their benefits since I

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

only make $10.17 an hour.

Thank God I’'m a vet. I ge

health care at the VA, but
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the money out per check fo

health care and benefits,

with taxes, I would bring

nothing.

I say all this desp

working for one of the lar

employers in Pennsylvania
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Housekeepers earn wages th
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That’s not good for us. I
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UPMC gave me an
opportunity to get my life back
on track after I got out of the
service. They hired me through
a program at the Veteran'’s
Association called the Power
Program, and I appreciate that.
UPMC cannot just be a job, but
it can be a career. It feels
good taking personal
responsibilities, but the only
way I can truly secure a future
and the only way we are going
to have a truly livable
Pittsburgh is to have a good
job with middle-class wages.

Not only as an employee,
but as a man, I have to stand
up here and fight for what I
believe in. It’s time for
change, UPMC. It’s time to
live up to your responsibility,
and that time is now because
housekeepers, along with the

rest of us employees, we do

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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CHAIR:
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ie Poston.
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it back to 1ife. We employees
of the biggest employer and
non-profit in Allegheny County
deserve to be treated better
and our 1nner city should not
be falling apart. Our city
should be driving more in 2012
than it was in the ’"70s.

We would kindly like to
thank you again, Council, for
giving us this opportunity to
speak our minds and give us our
freedom of speech back. In the
workplace under UPMC, we are
being denied that. Thank vyou.

CHAIR:

Leslie, and then after
Leslie we have Carlino
Giampolo.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

MS. POSTON:

Good evening. I would
like to thank Councilman
DeFazio and County Council for

taking the appropriate steps 1in
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S hearing.
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ame 1s Leslie

ve worked for UPMC
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goes up every year on the wage
of $12.74 an hour. This leaves
me very little to support
myself. I pick up overtime on
other floors every chance I
get. I arrive early to work
every day and have an excellent
work record. I am ashamed to
say that even with all that,
sometimes me and some of my
co-workers have to visit the
food bank.

But I’'m not here Jjust
for me. There’s something
bigger at stake. When UPMC, a
not-for-profit hospital, keeps
its employees in debt and in
poverty but at the same time
makes millions in profit, I
would like to know what a
not-for-profit is supposed to
do and how they are supposed to
act to the people of
Pittsburgh. I am here with my

co-workers and the rest of the

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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community because I believe
that we can have a better
relationship with UPMC. I am
calling on County Council to
stand with us to make sure that
UPMC lives up to its potential
as an employer, community
member and a not-for-profit.

I also have tried their
suggestion on making my
paycheck stretch. It has not
worked g $12.75 an hour Jjob.
Thank vyou.

CHAIR:

Okavy. We have Carlino.
Next is Jonathon Robison after
Carlino.

MR. GIAMPOLO:

Carlino Giampolo. My
public comments today pertain
to UPMC, but also focus on the
University of Pittsburgh, which
may be —---.

AUDIENCE MEMBER:

Speak into the

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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MR. GIAMPOLO:
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if you’re a residential
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a neighborhood and improve
district, you ought to res
your problem of binge drin
litter and trash?

Let me offer a conc
example of Pitt and UPMC's
influence prior to the
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top of Kay Street in 1967,
where approximately a doze
students and 210 long-time
residents, mostly of TItali
descent, who lived on that
street. Today there were
700 students and only two
long-time residents. This
just one illustration of t
domination that Pitt and U
has on the community of

Oakland.
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of Allegheny
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economic fair share, this
reasonable role in governance,
is not a matter of grace. It
must be structured.

That means unions.
Practically and historically,
economic fair share and
reasonable role in governance
has always required unions.
UPMC can’t make 1its workers
join unions. UPMC should
welcome unions.

CHAIR:

Can you sum up?

MR. ROBINSON:

Thank vyou. For its sake
and everybody’s, UPMC should
look forward to recognition of
a qualified union to represent
the workers. You do not have a
vote on the UPMC governing
board, but you can and should
tell UPMC that i1its obligations
as a Pennsylvania

not-for-profit corporation
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labor, community and

environment
make sure o
benefits ev
public inve
a way that
family-sust
build our c¢
In A
United publ
which I've

your clerk,

al groups working to
ur region'’'s growth
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on all the tax

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814)

536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

128

breaks that UPMC gets. At that
time our analysis found that
they got $204 million in
exemptions on everything from
property taxes, 1ncome taxes,
reduced interest payments on
their tax exempt bonds for
adjusted year 2011. Had they
been for-profit, they would
have paid $204 million in
taxes. That would have left
them a substantial profit, by
the way.

That’s a considerable
amount of tax breaks for one
organization in one year. We
can’t give UPMC these tax
breaks because they’'re supposed
to be a public charity. To
qualify as a purely public
charity, as the law says, an
organization must not be driven
by profit. I don'’t think
anyone here tonight would say

that that 1is objectively what
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UPMC 1is.

As others have pointed
out, UPMC has aggressively
pursued becoming a near
monopoly on health care 1in
western Pennsylvania. It seems
clear to me from the way it
conducts 1ts property deals
through its fight with Highmark
that UPMC puts profit first and
Pittsburgh and our region
second.

The argument UPMC
representatives make, that they
should not be treated any
differently than any other
charity, only would make sense
if they acted like other
charities. They do not. N o
other charity in our region
calls itself a $10 billion
global health enterprise. N o
other charity in the state has
more full-time employees on

Medicaid than UPMC, and I hope

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

you

share with Councilpers

Heidelbaugh that, in fact,

is

uni

a r

on

eason why the worker

is critical to our

community because we are

subsidizing UPMC.

And no other charit

building partnerships and

facilities all over the world

in places like Singapore,
Kazakhstan and Sicily. UP
in a class by itself, so £

UPMC to suggest that it
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that

S

y 1s

MC

or

is

non-profits and small charities

is outrageous.

UPMC should use the
unique position it 1is 1in t
build a stronger Allegheny
County. It should make su
its workers make a decent

living

the

to

ir

the

O
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wage so they can support

families and contribute

community, not d1ncrease
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They should

ers need and th

y rely upon as

our communities.

lity to

i1l be successfu

e a choice. Go

r decisions.
CHAIR:

ic servi
a corpor
It ha

do these things

1. It h

od luck

Albert Turner follo

Bennie Turner.

MR .

TURNER :

I want to thank the

ncil for

speak to

giving

night.

e management ha

workers

are st

CHATR:

Speak more

TURNER :
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at
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side and was born and raised 1in
Pittsburgh. I have been an
employee as a shuttle Dbus
driver for UPMC for the past
two years. I'm speaking on
behalf of the people who work
for UPMC that are trying to
have a voice. I’'"ve been
working hard to do that for the
past several months, yet UPMC
tells me that talking to my
workers about the union is Jjust
soliciting, and that 1f I try
to solicit on UPMC property, I
could be suspended or fired.

I feel that UPMC does as
they please because they are a
multi-billion dollar monopoly.
They say that they pay their
employees above minimum wage
and list themselves as a
charitable organization. I
don’t think so. The truth 1is
some of their employees have to

go to food banks and work

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

multiple

ends meet.

UPMC also
it being
health

truth 1s some

employees cannot a

for health care

because
enough to

Every corporation

to raise pay for

employees,

back saying

they will have to

The burden should

fall on the ones

afford it while
to reap the
charity status.
What would
if UPMC paid their
minimum wage?
property owner - -—-—

one property owner

jobs in order to

speaks
number one 1in
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they simply

cover the
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make

about

the

Yet the

of their

fford to pay

coverage

don’t make
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should have
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has a value of $1.6 billion.
How about paying taxes on that
property instead of avoiding
the cost because they’re under
the umbrella of protection of a
non-profit organization? With
the added taxes from the
increase in employee wages
and ---

CHAIR:

Finish real gui

[
Q

kly.

MR. TURNER:

--—- okay, UPMC workers
and the City would benefit
because of increased revenues,
allowing more revenue could be
made to our schools,
neighborhoods and especially
our aging infrastructure. I
call on the Council to help
make Pittsburgh into once again
a thriving city for all of us
by holding UPMC accountable for
doing their fair share as a

community partner. Thank vyou.
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CHAIR:

Next after her 1is
Jessica Burns.

MRS. TURNER:

Good evening. My name

is Bennie Tu
Turner'’'s wif
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evolved more
only have to

that

years.
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than UPMC. You

look at the 1logo
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of their downtown

ters, or at the number

tals who for so long

independent entities

now been acqguired by

ts west side boasts of

0 hospitals and

community-based

es and an outpatient

serving 29 counties

PA. It 1is leading

are provider

nd one of the most

ed medical centers

nd overseas.

ven the not-for-profits

make revenue 1n order

1l their educational

unity commitment, which

d thing. But UPMC has

advantage over others

they control almost

ur health care market.

recent Post Gazette

stated that UPMC has
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leading

single property owner, owning

billions of dollars

in

property, most of which they
don’t pay taxes on. That’s a
lot of tax revenue that doesn’t
come back to our community.

Meanwhile, the workers
there don’t make enough to get
by. Some of the workers are
trying to form a union. Their
organizing efforts have been
met with strong resistance from
supervisors warning workers
about the consequences of
organizing while on company
property. I am stating fact.
UPMC is fond of stating that
their workers make above
minimum wage.

However, 1f the head of
the household only receives $12
per hour before taxes, there
isn’t much left to get through

‘til the next pay. When a
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worker has worked 14 yvears and
does not make $13 an hour in
today'’s economy, you can surely
sympathize with their efforts
to organize for a better work
environment for themselves.
J.K. Rowling, the author of
Harry Potter, said that people
lose their individuality when
they are trapped in poverty.

It seems to me to define
yourself as a not-for-profit
organization 1s an oxymoron
when you are a $10 billion,
interpolated, global health
enterprise. I urge you to
begin a thorough investigation
into the not-for-profit status
of UPMC for the betterment of
their employees and for the
enrichment of the Pittsburgh
community. Thank vyou.

CHAIR:

After Jessica we have

James L. Staus.
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Good evening. I'm
ica Burns bringing som
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ive UPMC free benefits
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and

r

a

ge of 1life and I am back to

ol at the University o

sburgh to become an MS

f

W .

"m also here to speak from

eart, as well to speak
al worker, and why I a

I chose to be a social

as

m —

a

er . I live in Wilkinsburg

I'"ve been a Pittsburgh
dent for 20 years.
I really want to sp
all the people that ar
to be at this meeting
y, who don’t know how
to this building to be
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eak

e n

to

a

ho

ot

Sargent's

Court Reporting Service,
(814) 536-8908

Inc.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

there ar

them out

voilices a

volices will

And I Jju
person,
that can

I

e

there,

re

st

as

140

SO many, so many of

and their

not heard and their
not be heard today.

want to be one

a social worker,

speak for them.

think I can also speak

for everyone else, but we are

all here

our city

today because we love

We are

Pittsburghers. We love our
city. That is why we are here.
So many of my peers have

moved away.

greener

left, th

pastures.

e

They’ve gone to

They'’'ve

20-somethings, the

30-somethings. The truth of

the matt

starting to

Pittsburgh

city.
here now

because

er

is that they are
come back.

is an affordable

There are opportunities

and some of those are
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the things that

corporations, businesses, the
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MR. STAUS:

Hi. My name

Staus. I live 1in t

Side Slopes. I've

UPMC for seven year

person that makes s

nurses have supplie

need for your care.

I"m here ton

about what it’s 1ik

full-time UPMC empl

still be on public

I"m not proud of th

information I’'m abo

with vyou. I Jjust w

hear the untold sto

many workers at UPM

My family re

stamps. I have to

food bank to put fo
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like to have people

you in line? And I

they’re thinking, a

couldn’t be farther
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truth. I work hard every day
at UPMC. The fact 1is that I
need this help, and it leaves
me feeling sad and inadequate.
Every man wants to provide for
his family, and yet I’'m not
sure what we would do without
these resources. Many families
shop at Wal-Mart because they
can’t afford to shop elsewhere.
I wish I could afford to do so.
We still shop at local thrift
stores for our clothing and
household needs. Can you
imagine how my ll-year-old
daughter feels going to school
every day not having the things
that other children do? I wish
she didn’t have to have --- she
didn’t have to know the
struggle. If I could only give
her the things that other girls
her age could have.

The holidays are fast

approaching. People are

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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getting ready to finish up
their holiday shopping. We
relied on Brashear Association
to help to get gifts for our
daughter. Unfortunately,
buying my wife a Christmas
present i1is a luxury we can'’t
afford. I honestly can't
remember the last year that I
was able to buy my wife a gift.

She’s a wonderful wife
and mother. I would like to
buy --- it would be nice to buy
her a pair of earrings or a
watch to show her how much I
love and appreciate her.
Sadly, I don’'t see this in my
near future.

We are thankful to have
a roof over our heads, even
though it leaks. If it weren'’t
for energy assistance and the
CAP program, we wouldn’t be
able to keep the lights on or

heat our home. We l1live 1in fear
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of losing our home as well.
This year we had to apply for a
hardship to pay our county
taxes.

I think it’s outrageous
that the biggest and richest
health system in our region
gets away with paying poverty
wages and forcing so many of us
to rely on public assistance to
survive. Why do we continue to
give such huge tax breaks when
there are so many employees on
public assistance? It’s like
double-dipping into taxpayers'
pockets. I hope the rest of
you —--- County Council will
take steps that are necessary
to make UPMC pay for their fair
share. Thank vyou.

CHAIR:

After Chaney we have
Glen Grayson.

MR. LEWIS:

Hi. My name 1s Chaney
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wis. I 1ive in Edgewood, and
ve worked at UPMC for eight
ars. I serve patients
roughout the hospital.

night I want to talk to vyou
out what UPMC has been doing
try to silence its employees
om forming a union so we can
prove our working conditions.
There are many things
d 1like to see changed at UPMC
cause we deserve to have good
bs that you can support a

mily with. Some things I'’d

ike to see changed are our

alth costs, having a fair and
vel playing field when it
mes to policy and procedure.
e rules should be the same
r everyone.

upMC, of course, doesn’t

nt to change anything, at

ast not by negotiating with

as a union. Management has

en doing everything they can
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hospital

rou

is routine

on . I have been targeted

my union activity. Let me

e you an example.

There’s a at our

gym

that employees can

lize. We pay a fee every

r. You can use 1it, and

n going there for some

ork out and then to the

g o

eteria and get a Gatorade.

e never had any trouble

until we decided

form a union.

Months ago I was at the

following my daily

tine to the gym, headed to

cafeteria to get my

orade. I happened to be

ring a purple T-shirt with

11l SEIU logo on it that I

on a recent trip to

as off work time, so I

ldn’"t see the harm 1in 1it.

I'"ve

time.

with

a

Denver.
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and having better Jjobs? Aren’t
they supposed to serve the Dbest
interests of the community?
Isn’t making sure their
employees can support their
families in everyone’s best
interests?

The newspaper said labor
politics should be kept out of
this hearing. I completely
disagree. When a charitable
organization is trying to stand
in the way of its employees
making poverty wage Jjobs 1into
living wage Jjobs that help
rebuild the middle class, 1t 1is
our duty to gquestion whether
that organization 1is deserving
of its charity status. Right
on time.

CHAIR:

After Glen we have John
Haer.

MR. GRAYSON:

All right. Good
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afternoon. My name 1s Glen
Grayson. I'm a resident of the
Hill District, where I’7ve lived
most of my life, where my
father’s a pastor of the Wesley
Center AME Zion Church.

I am here today to talk
about the kind of future UPMC
is offering this City as a
charitable organization. Back
in October, I was lucky to
attend the One Young World
Conference. One Young World
brought young leaders from
across the globe together to
share i1deas and to hear from
some of our generations, Dboth
with the leaders, 1including
Bill Clinton, Kofi Annan and
Jack Dorsey.

This year Pittsburgh was
host to this conference, and I
was proud to be an ambassador
to young talent from across the

world. I was ready to show
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them my city, the Steel City,

with so much history and so
much pride.

That pride was
challenged one afternoon when I
was reminded that we can do
better. That day some of the

conference attendees walked up

to the County Council bui

lding

here, a beautiful building, I

might add. Our tour guides

were talking about the hi
of Pittsburgh, the steel

industry, the bus load

story

downtown, the activity going on

in the neighborhoods. The Hill

District, for example, was a

jazz hub. Its main streets

were busy. Local owned

businesses were booming all

because the steel industry had

the good paying jobs to offer

to the residents all over

City.

the

As steel packed up, our
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city suffered. People 1lost
jobs, many moved, and
businesses that were once
essential closed their doors.
Now, our tour guide told us
Pittsburgh 1s experiencing
rejuvenation. The medical
industry is doing well and has
replaced the steel industry as
the region’s largest employers.
SMS 1s what they call the new
industry here. Then someone 1in
my group started talking about
the poverty that they’ve seen
just walking around and what
kind of economy Pittsburgh 1is
really experiencing through
SMS.

That’s when my pride
started to deflate. I started
thinking about all my neighbors
in the Hill District that work
for UPMC, and there are many.
They are barely getting by.

The steel industry provided
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good paying jobs, Jjobs that vyou
could raise a family on. UPMC
pays $10 an hour, 1if you're
lucky. I started thinking
about what my neighborhood used
to look like when steel was
around and what it looks 1like
now with UPMC around. We have
boarded up buildings, abandoned

homes and families on the

brink. UPMC pays poverty wages
that not an industrial --- that
not an --- I’'m sorry. upMC

pays poverty wages that not an
industry can be proud of.

To me, what makes
matters worse 1s that as a
non-profit, UPMC skips out on
paying taxes. Forget about
UPMC being the largest employer
in the region. It’s also one
of the largest land owners. A's
a young person ---.

CHAIR:

Can you sum up?
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MR. GRAYSON:

As a young person with

of making this city

I carry a sense of

but that pride does not

om UPMC. The health

ant has acted like a

fit business from the

and I think 1t ’s

ng,

at they paid their fair

A true charitable

ation would not 1let

ity slip into poverty,

e, keep them there.

I ask that you think
out --- I ask you that
nk hard about what a

ble organization is and

or not UPMC actually

at bill. I am proud of

rgh, but I am not proud

. Let’s do something

t . You can make a

CHATR:

Sargent's

(

Court Reporting Service,

Inc.

814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

afte

for
I’7"ve
43 vy

36 .

Okay. John Ha

r John

MR .

is Joni Ra

HAER:

Good

evening.

the opportunity t

been

ears,

I'"ve

county re

city home

worked as a

groundskeeper, a case

clin

year

work

heal

medi

I wa

Core

Char

Brow

sSupp

work

ic administrator

S as a

ers 1in

th care

a .

Some

union offi
public ser

and elect

35 to 40

s proud to stand

tta Scott King, F

les Owen Rice, At

n, and many other

ort of
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er, and

binowitz.

Thank vyou
O speak.
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labor contracts. It’s no

surprise then that we again

hear the call of UPMC employees

for dignity and Jjustice at

work.

What stakes do we

community members have in this
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campaign? Our stake as
citizens 1is huge. Imagine the
consequences in many of our
neighborhoods if the wages of
$20,000 working poor families
were increased by 35 percent.
That’s the difference that
collective bargaining makes to
health care workers.

Unions are the best

anti-pove

success

housing
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UPMC can afford it.
They’ve built a huge,
profitable, medical empire that
reaches across the globe.
They’re the largest private
employer 1in the state, yet half
their service workers earn less
than $25,000 a year. I urge
you to act now to end the local
tax exemption of UPMC and
probably other similar larger,
non-profits, although 1t can’t
be as similar to UPMC.

Those tax dodgers
benefit from local tax and fire

protection
public tra
senior
services,
regular
entire tax
the
counsel
taxed

as a

owner, UPM

’

n

programs

b

businesses pay

County Controller'’s

that

C

road maintenance,
sportation, schools,
and social

ut

residences and

bill.

normal property

would owe anywhere
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from $7 to $10 million annually
to our county.

Our communities need
these lost taxes. We'’re not
the most livable city when our
urban schools continue to close
and lay off teachers, our
public transportation yearly
faces 25 to 35 percent cuts,
CCAC slashes professors’ work
hours by 33 percent to avoid
paying health benefits, and
food pantries continue to be
the only option for families
trying to live on poverty
wages.

UPMC doesn’t qualify for
exemption as a purely public
charity. I know they’re not
sending my health care dollars
or public funds like Medicare
and Medicaid solely in the
public interest. This year
they’ve invested hundreds of

thousands of dollars for a

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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giant consulting firm to run a
relentless in—-house campaign to
intimidate and discourage UPMC
workers from joining the union
and collectively bargaining.
That 1s not how my health care
dollars or any citizen’s health
care dollars should be spent.
They don'’'t have private
shareholders, but they'’'re
certainly not operating

entirely free from the private

profit motive. It’s time they
pay their fair share. Thank
you.

CHAIR:

Joni. After Joni we'’1ll

have Mike Stout.

MS. RABINOWITZ:

Good evening. My name
is Joni Rabinowitz, and I 1live
at 7721 Edgerton Avenue 1n the
Park Place neighborhood of
Pittsburgh. I object

strenuously to UPMC's
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Every day there we come 1in
contact with people who co
not make ends meet, even 1
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weren’t paid enough or the
didn’t have a union. Some
them worked at UPMC. I'm
appalled that UPMC pays ma
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poverty line, which 1s $23
for a family of four, and
many of their employees ar
eligible for food stamps,
requires an hourly wage of

$11.63 for a 40-hour week,
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work every day?

Yes, Mercy has a food
pantry where employees are
encouraged to donate to other
employees. They should be
ashamed that they have to run
food pantry for their
employees. As long as people
are working, they should not
have to rely on the food
pantry.

I stand with most of ¢t
speakers tonight and the
workers who have been so brav
and so brave to testify here.
UPMC needs higher wages and a
union. And I urge you, each
and every Council member, to
join with others in the
community and UPMC employees
make UPMC a leader 1in fair
wages and working conditions
assist the workers 1in their
campaign for dignity and

respect, to have a union whic
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king class and with the

class of Pittsburgh and

loyees of UPMC and the

of communities in this

that are getting screwed

their tax base and stand

his corporation,

ge their non-profit

and stand with the

because you know what,

going to have an army

you.
CHAIR:

Okay. We'’'re going to

out a five, six-minute

KEN
CHATR:

Okavy. The next person

Rice.
CUSSION
CHAIR:

Well, we’1ll back and

g o

speak. What about

art? Allen Hart? Okavy.
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We’”ll go back. Pamela Lee?
Bill Lawson?

AUDIENCE MEMBER:

Pamela Lee 1s right
here.

CHAIR:

Pamela Lee, do you want
to come up?

MS. LEE:

I would like to thank
Council for the hearing. My
name 1s Pamela Lee, and I was
born and raised in Braddock, so
this is why I know what a
community looks like that has
an employer that truly gives
back.

As a child, Braddock was
a thriving, booming city, where
the steel industry was good and
a person could get a good Jjob
so they could buy a car or a
house and raise a family and
give back to the local

community. As the steel

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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industry dwindled, good Jjobs

were lost and gave way ¢to
unemployment and boarded the
businesses on the main street.

Now, UPMC 1is the single
-——- excuse me, my volce 1s
hoarse —--- largest employer 1in
the area, said to be replacing
the steel industry, but I
disagree on many levels.

UPMC had a hospital 1in
my neighborhood for 40-plus
years. My brother was born
there. It was truly an asset
and a sense of pride to our
community. We were thankful
that UPMC offered a sense of
safety and a few good Jjobs to
the lucky ones.

If UPMC was a highly
charitable organization, why
would they build a hospital 1in
Monroeville when Monroeville
already had a hospital, when

they rebuilt and restored

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Braddock Hospital, then tore it

down? Being that Braddock was

already a distressed community,

why would UPMC abandon us

instead of help us build

fallen city? UPMC had a

a

chance

to change an entire region, vyet

they left us stranded for

health care. Thank vyou.

CHATR:

Kirk Rice in the room?

Allen Hart? Bill Lawson?

Angie Howard? Scott Tyson?

MR. TYSON:

Hello, and thank you for

holding this hearing, Mr.

DeFazio. My name 1s Scott
Tyson. I'"m a physician. I'"ve
been private practice 1in the
South Hills for 30 years.

One of the things that I
think is critical to look at

with UPMC is what they consider

to be uncompensated care.

Many

large hospital conglomerates
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gotten all the focus of
attention recently, but I think
it’s critical to recognize that
Highmark i1is an equally large
conglomerate that makes nearly
twice the amount of revenue as
UPMC, and I would ask that
County Council also look at
Highmark’s non-profit status so
that we can have the two
organizations that make
together over $20 billion
giving back to the City that

supposedly they so importantly

cherish. Thank vyou.
CHAIR:
Is Carol ---7

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

Could I interrupt?
CHAIR:
Yeah, go ahead.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

I know there are a 1lot
of people who really spent a

lot of time preparing their
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and there’s a

ves that really

e record that

building, but

I know it’'s also getting 1

We’d ask Council to

and right now we’re less t

third of the way through o

list of people speaking.

so what I want to suggest

that we ask Council to may

stay another 15 minutes an

listen to us more, and the

Council Chair Martoni woul

allow the record to remain

so that everybody can
written testimony.

CHAIR:

wha

So we’ll go on,

you say, 15, 20 minutes or
something? Okavy. We’ll g
8:00.

Do we have a Carol

Kenney? Franklin Lavelle?

MR. LAVELLE:

ate.

indulge us

han a
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n 1if

d

open

submit

t do

o to

Sargent's Court Reporting Service,

(814) 536-8908

Inc.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

173

Here I am.
CHAIR:
Okavy.

MR. LAVELLE:

Good evening,
Councilmen. My name’s Frank
Lavelle. I live in Braddock.
Today I want to talk to vyou
about the UPMC I know, not the
UPMC you see on all these
billboards.

I served my county for
ten years 1in the United States
Navy. When I came home 1in
1996, I began working at UPMC.
I started off at $7.80 an hour.
After 16 years at UPMC, I was
only making $11.90 an hour. In
16 years, I found myself
working over 50 hours overtime
just to support my three
children. That came at a price
as well. I didn’t have time to
spend with my children that I

worked so hard to support. I

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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"t get to take my kids to

park or other places that

families do. Not a day

by my kids didn’t ask me

was I going to spend time

them. Those are the years

I will never get back.

is too much to ask, to

a living and see my

ly, too.

After 16 years, I worked

to help make UPMC what it

oday. Over the yvears, many

sions have been made at

that affected us at work.

ever had a say 1in those

sions. When we decided

we wanted to have a say 1in

e decisions, UPMC worked

to stop us. Seems like

st every day we get a

er in the mail. We got

ed away from our duties to

nd mandatory anti-union

ings and faced harassment
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from our supervisors.

I can’t help but wonder
how much UPMC spent on all
those letters and flyers we
received and what difference
that money could have made to
us 1n our communities. UPMC ' s
supposed to be a charitable
organization. They get a lot
of tax breaks from us, the
taxpayers. I work hard and I
pay my taxes. Is it fair that
a company that benefits from my
tax dollars is trying to keep
me from having a say at work?
Why don’t we have a say in what
UPMC does 1in return for the tax
breaks we give them?

I"'m asking you to take a
closer look at UPMC and 1its
behavior. Taxpayers deserve
some accountability for the
communities we give tax breaks
to. Thank vyou.

CHATR:
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Is there a Rachel

Dittmar?

MS. DITTMAR:

Good evening. My

is Rachel. I work at the

Dietary Department at UPMC
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name

Shadyside Hospital. I have

worked there for four years. I

wanted to share my story this

evening because I want the

County Council and the

community to think hard how we

expect our biggest employer

non-profit treat us.
Several years ago

working full time 1in the

hospital. I worked hard

job, paid lots each month

I

was

at my

in

health insurance through UPMC.

I was diagnosed with cancer 1in

2009. I went on short-term and

long-term disability so that I

could go through chemo.

I

was

doing everything that I could

to fight for my 1life. When I
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was laying down in bed with an
open wound 1in my stomach
waiting for a nurse who had to
come to my house and take care
of me, I received a letter
from UPMC saying that I no
longer had a job or health
benefits. I remember the
feeling in my heart, knowing
that I might not be able to get
a treatment that I needed to
live after the time and care --
- I gave my heart to this
hospital. Lucky for me I had a
wonderful doctor who refused to
stop my treatment even though T
did not have health insurance.
God bless the nurse who
refused to stop coming to my
house to care for me when I ---
when I could not care for
myself.
When I received --- when

I recovered enough to go back

to work, I had to reapply for
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Council, to make UPMC act 1like
a non—-profit and treat their

employees with respect and

dignity. Thank you very much.
CHAIR:
Kirk Rice here? How
about Allen Hart? Bill Lawson?
Angie Howard? Okavy. We’1l1l go

down to Louis Berry.

MR. BERRY:

Hello, ladies and
gentlemen of the Council.

Thank yvou for having us this

evening. My name 1s Louis
Berry. I"'m a Braddock
resident. I'"m also a UPMC
employee. Today I'm here to
talk about charity. After all,

that’s what UPMC 1is supposed to
be, a charity.

As yvou heard today and
probably will hear more before
this evening i1is over, UPMC 1left
the Braddock community

devastated when they closed our
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hospital. Braddock is the most
economically depressed borough
in Allegheny County. If anyone
needed charity, it was
Braddock. Instead, they tore
down our hospital and built one
in Monroeville where they could
make more profit. Does that
seem charitable to you?

I want to tell you how
this personally has affected
me . My friend Mark had a heart
attack, but Braddock Hospital
was closed, so we had to take
him to McKeesport. By the time
we fought our way through
traffic and got there, he had
passed away. I can’t help but
think that if Braddock Hospital
was still open, he would be
alive today.

I wish this were the
only such story, Dbut
unfortunately, this 1is the

story that 1is becoming all too
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consideration the behavi

of UPMC’s executive walking o

on u
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here
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s when we make our
sions. Thank vyou.

CHAIR:

Karen Crow? Karen Cro
? Michelle Boyle?

MS. ESPOSITO-VISGITIS:

You know what, I'"m not
elle. She was unable to
tonight, so I'm speaking
er behalf.

Good evening. My name

is Nina Esposito-Visgitis. I

am 1
the
Fede
repr
proft
para

tech

ncredibly proud to serve
president of the Pittsbur
ration of Teachers
esenting nearly 3,000
essionals,

-professionals and

nical/clerical workers wh
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work very hard every day to
help the young people of this
great city to reach for and to
realize their potential. Thank
you, Councilman DeFazio, and
all members of this Council for
convening this hearing.

The relationship of UPMC

to Pittsburgh
County matters
one of us. Of
largest corpor
region with
employees, mor
million --- Dbi
business, $10
business, and
of millions of
profit touches
one of wus
this region.
parents and
with the

resul

does and what

Teachin

over

educators

and to Allegheny

greatly to every
course, the
ation of our
55,000

e than over $10
llion 1in
billion 1in
making hundreds

dollars 1in

each and every
live and work in
Our students,

must live

ts of what UPMC
they do not do.

g, let me assure
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very hard and exacting
Every day educators,
trators, community
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r to make sure that
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epared public school
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ly no secret that the
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e to find ways to work
and smarter in order to
r students farther as
ce demands 1ncrease and
fvy.
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right.

ESPOSITO-VISGITIS:

All

MS.

Tf
like a big
to be prep
bills that
choice, no

generosity
elected 1le
tough gues
provide eq
responsibi

community.

UPMC wants to act
business, 1t needs
ared to pay the tax

accompany that

t to profit from our
. So we look to our
aders to ask the
tions that will
uity, fairness and
lity to our

Educators, parents

and students are depending on
it, we'’'re depending on you.
Thank you so much.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

CHAIR:

Okavy. Next we have ---
what 1s it, Lavonne, Lavonne
(changes pronunciation) Twila
Davis? Twila Davis? Darrel
Oaks?

MR. OAKS:

Thank you, Council, for
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having me here. I sat here and
I watched a whole lot of
speeches, motions and
everything, and there’s not
really more that I could add
except for my experience.

From a child, I used to
go to my community where I 1live

now and earn money as an

eight-year-old child. UPMC was
there. They helped the steel
mills thrive. You’d walk up

and down the street.
Everything was --- I mean, 1t
was like I went to Kennywood,
which is right across the river
from Braddock.

Nowadays, I try to take
a deep breath and watch this
city, this community where I
live now, die each day. Where
there used to be houses, people
were living in them, plavyving,
life, are represented by tomb

sounds. UPMC came 1in there and

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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McWhirter?

MS. MCWHIRTER:
Good evening, ladies and
gentlemen, and thank you for
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speak. And I

today on the

IRTER:

Oh,
much.
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I ha
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My
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When
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so for

loved

n for
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I am her
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I go
as th
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to wo

ough

I enjoyed it
name 1s Bonita
I live in Bon
en a patient

at UPMC Presby
ve years. I am
bathes the
vitals,
s, gets blood
I make sure that
are properly
aken care of.
e because I am
ur patients.
rk, I want ¢to

I'"m providing

best patient care possible.

e are

hours

some
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days that I work

12—-hour shift
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that every

an and bathed.

shing hair and

forth. I take

tra time.

first started,

three patient

ns, one advanced

echnician, and

on our floor.

s ago until now,

staffing ratio

that

the only patient

n for 24

t’s why it takes
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feel 1is
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phone and getting

ents on stretchers. This

affect me, but it affects

e patients more.

I see a few young ones,

father, your mother, your

dmother, your mother, vyour

your sister, vyour

her, or yes, even you. It

cts us all as a community.

s why I’'m joining with my

union. I

to increase staffing and

working conditions so that

the very Dbest

ible care.

While UPMC is spending

ions of our health care

ars to put their letters on

of the US Steel Tower, buy

county, they could

nvesting in the hiring of

staff to improve patient

If UPMC is really a

ity, they would be more
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interested in hiring enough
staff to make sure patients get
the best care. They would
worry about being a good
organization by providing good
jobs to make our community
stronger. But they seem to be
more interested in paying their
CEO almost $6 million a year
instead of doing what'’s good
for Pittsburgh.

I am here to ask vyou,
City Council -—---.

CHAIR:

County Council.

MS. MCWHIRTER:

County Council, I’'’m
Ssorry.

CHAIR:

We’re the good ones.

MS. MCWHIRTER:

That’s why I love you.
I"m here to ask you, County
Council, to consider the health

of UPMC'’'s patients and the

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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health of our entire community
and make sure that UPMC lives
up to 1ts responsibility as a
charity and the number one
hospital in Pennsylvania.
Thank vyou.

CHAIR:

I'"d like to go a little
bit extra, because we agreed on
the time, and so 1t really
doesn’t matter at this point,
because I don’t know 1if
everybody 1s aware, there’s an
agreement they said we’ll leave
at 8:00. But do you want to
just tell them now?

MR. BARKER:

Just very, very briefly.
The motion that authorized this
public hearing also authorized
us to accept written testimony
through 5:00 p.m. on Friday,
the 7th. As a result of that,
through this week, anybody who

would wish to submit any

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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written remarks, either in
addition to what they said or
did not speak and would wish to
submit written testimony
instead of speaking, we can
accept that through Friday.

CHAIR:

We’ll go with two more
speakers, and then 1if anybody
wants to have a written
testimony, like he said, vyou
can do it. Okay. Charlene
Hampton?

MS. WIELOCK:

Hi. Charlene Hampton
isn’t here. I'"m taking her
place. My name’s Deborah
Wielock.

CHAIR:

I"m sorry. I have two
lists. I don’'t know -—---.

MS. WIELOCK:

I'"m Deborah Wielock.
CHAIR:

Yes.
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MS. WIELOCK:

I was born 1in

Pittsburgh. I live on the

north side, and for 37 years,

six

as

days a week, I have worked

clerk at Giant Eagle

Markets. If you come 1in the

store on Center Avenue, the

market district, you’ll see me

there. I work in the produce
department. I"m the one that
puts out the fruits and

vegetables and encourages

everyone to eat their five

pounds a day.

I know what it means to

work hard. I know what it

means to play by the rules to

make

a living. I earn my

paycheck and I earn my benefits

just

over

like working people all

Allegheny County. Like

most people who 1live in this

region, I have Highmark

Insurance, and I go to UPMC
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ctors and health care
ofessionals and I love all of
u . My relationship with my
ctor means a great deal to

I'"m a diabetic and my
ctor and his staff know my
alth concerns. They
mmunicate with me, and
tween the group of them, they
ve managed to keep me very
althy.

Last yvear when they

arted nonsense about
parating from Highmark, it
ally freaked me out. I do

t want to get on a network to

me .

no

it.

ep my doctors, but I have to.
w, we have to pay 200 percent
t-of-pocket expenses or
itch doctors, to strangers
o don’t know me or care about
That worries me. I'm
t a millionaire. I can’t do
And 1t’s not Jjust me. In
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ed make UPMC what 1t 1is
Yy . I look to you to hold
accountable and say they
pay to constructive -—---
a constructive
tionship with Highmark, and

must pay corporate taxes.
ook to you to speak up for

UPMC simply can’t have 1t

time.

spea

like

am O

name

wasn

woul

allo

what

wavys. Thank you for your
CHAIR:
Okavy. We have one more
ker.

REVEREND MCDONALD :

Councilman, I would Jjust
to ask your indulgence. I
n the list. They put my
in, and for some reason I
"t here earlier, and I
d appreciate that I be
wed to be the last speaker.
CHAIR:
Okay. I"11l tell vyou

, come up and speak, and
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by the Internal Revenue
Service, United States Attorney
General and State Attorney
General to what amounts to
abusive, fraudulent business
practices by Jeffrey Romoff,
president CEO of UPMC and other
UPMC administrators.

Let us be reminded a key
to maintain a non-profit tax
exempt status 1in an
organization, corporation, a
hospital as such 1is to
continually act in furtherance
of its community and charitable
purpose mission, and to provide
community services and
benefits.

I believe that implies
here in the United States of
America, here in the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
here in Allegheny County, not
in Qatar, Ireland, England,

Cyprus, Japan, China, nor other

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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of lower wages and little to
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UPMC no longer gqualifies for
property tax exemption, nor
exempt bonds nor any tax sen
to the United States, in thi
Commonwealth, in this County
This not-for-profit health c¢
provider UPMC does not provi
enough charity, reinvestment
the community to serve.

If a hospital fails t
do so, 1t not only risks but
should lose 1ts tax exempt
status. A not-for-profit ta

status 1s by virtue about th
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use

no

tax

t

S

are

de

in

O

X

e

level of charity work that they

do . UPMC no longer deserves

its tax exempt status. Let

it

be said as part of the record

UPMC president CEO Jeffrey
Romoff and the board of

directors, the board of
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It has be

is a huge differ
charitable purpo
charitable servi
example is the c

demolition of on

hospitals, UPMC
hospital that ge
revenue, a hospi

only served a pr
African-American
served 15-plus s

communities for

years. A hospit
founded and buil
sweat and tears

workers, communi

charities, resid
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er top UPMC

are more about

iness and
patients, 1its
and employees,
it purpose and
en said there

ence between
se and
ce. A clear
losing and
e of 20 UPMC
Braddock, a

nerated
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that not

edominant

community, but
urrounding
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al that was
t on blood,
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employees, a struggling
community hospital taken over
by UPMC. There was and 1is no
-—-——- there was no reinvestment.
If there was, where 1s the UPMC
Braddock Hospital today?

Jeffrey Romoff and the
Board of Directors, the Board
of Trustees and other top UPMC
administrators only sought
profit to fill their pockets by
closing a non-profit hospital
in a predominantly
African-American community,
building a new Monroeville East
Hospital in a predominantly
white community where a
hospital was not needed.

UPMC Braddock Hospital
certainly fulfilled the purpose
and mission of a non-profit
community tax exempt hospital,
which 1t was. At the top
levels of UPMC administration

their motives are a lust for

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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money and power and the
attitude i1is the public be
damned.

It was reported in
Post —--- the Pittsburgh P
Gazette that UPMC 1is the
County'’s largest real est
owner, controlling real e
value at $1.6 billion. Y
the health care giant has
able to claim 86 percent
profit as tax exempt ---
result of the status of a
charitable corporation.

The Pittsburgh Bus
Times, August 8th, 2008,

reports UPMC hospitals

US hospitals are a lot wo
Bloomsburg Business Week,
February 17th, 2010, repo
Pittsburgh’s UPMC East Ho
refinancing in many marke
Pittsburgh Tribune, May 2
2010, reports IRS filings

showed UPMC has business
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the

Oost
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several retired board members.
Health care Renewal, May 21st,
2010 --- almost done --- UPMC
dealing with board members,
firms and executives, gave $5
million plus to CEO Jeffrey
Romoff and $8 million plus to
executives, probably more in
other places.

Pittsburgh Post Gazette,
May 30, 2010, reports how
UPMC'’s overseas operations lost
in 14 years when UPMC spent,
potentially spent --- could
have kept Braddock Hospital for
at least ten years. And who
knows? The whole region could
have turned around in ten
years. We certainly would be
continuing in the purpose and
mission of a non-profit. UPMC
Braddock Hospital i1is now only a
memory.

Much of the real estate

purchased by UPMC was purchased

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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at a market pric

others who paid
because UP
property and wer
Jeffrey Romoff a
pocketed revenue
refinance --- ev
debt and tax exe
not «r

County may

than --- many mo
tax exempt bonds
Monroeville Coun
financial author
reqguesting UPMC,
months following
the new Monroevi
Hospital, approv
in bonds. But 1
Monroeville loca
Allegheny County
$100,000 plus.

even bribed with
UPMC going to th
their request wa

UPMC has

207

e and leased to

no real estate
MC owned the

e tax exempt.
nd others

to purchase,
en refinanced
bonds.

mpt The

eceive more

re requests for
since

cil approved a
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maintain the laws and
regulations to gqualify for tax
exemption. They should no
longer be granted that
privilege. Jeffrey Romoff and
all the top UPMC administration
should no longer profit from
the non-exempt taxes. It 1is
getting rich and powerful from
UPMC’s non-profit corporation
status.

And lastly, simply put,
simply put, stop the power tax
exempt status. Pull the plug,
and l1like a light bulb, the
power feeding the for-profit
greed of Jeffrey Romoff will go
out, and all behind him will
likewise go out. Maybe even
some here on County Council or
in the County itself, there
will be a wvoid, but 1t can be
filled with someone, something.
Just look at Braddock. Look at

Braddock. Look at Save Our

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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dead, we're

209
We'’'re not

alive. Thank vyou.

CHATR:

We have

speaker,

MR .

Jarrell

one last

Reeves.

REEVES:

Good
Council. I
thank vyou
opportunity
name 1s
up 1in
I both

work

mother

for

Jarrell

Pittsburgh. My

previously

evening, County

just want to say

giving us this
to hear us out. My
Reeves. I grew
wife and

for UPMC, and my

worked at

UPMC as well.

Like many of the workers
here, my wife and I and our
three children also struggle
because of the low wages and
high health care costs. And
every day I go to work, I see

money spent on fancy
renovations and remodeling, but
I and other workers are 1left
without the cost of living
Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ter year. But
ced --- I also
ced UPMC's

ide of work with

nd harassment.

onal story. I
ffalo Street right
Montefiore

ow . I lived in a
n the street. And
ing up, we all had
nity with our
amily, and

w each other. My
had a house there
e day, as I

when I was going

ade, receiving a

PMC. We had

e from UPMC there,

stated that

be making -

t

hey

remodeling Children'’s

and the

y're going to

Hospital,

expand it
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vyear, and I know that they make
millions of dollars in profit,
too. When I take my children
to the doctor, I can barely
afford to get prescriptions
filled because of the insurance
that UPMC offers. And then
when I got to work, I am
reminded of the people’s homes
that UPMC bought all for
nothing.

I have a very hard time
understanding how they are
acting as —--- acting 1in the
best interests of the
Pittsburgh community and mine.
But also I ask County Council
what Pittsburgh could be 1like
if UPMC in its non-profit
status prioritized people over
profit?

CHAIR:

Okavy. And as you were
told, you have seven days ---

what did you say, Jared? How

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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long do they have to do it?»

MR. BARKER:

They have until 5:00
p.m. Friday, December 7th.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

Do we bring it here?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

Where do we send 1t?

MR. BARKER:

You can turn it in here,
you can e-mail it to me at

jbarkerf@county.allegheny.pa.us,

you can fax it to the Office of
County Council, or you can call
the main line at the office.
That'’s 412-350-6490.

CHAIR:

Give that number again.
You all write the number down,
and when you call, you get the
information. What number?

MR. BARKER:

That’s 412-350-6490.
And 1f anybody has any

gquestions that they’d 1like to
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address to me specifically, I
am 412-350-64 --- or 6523. I
Ssorry.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

What’s your
again?

MR. BARKER:

Jbarker@county

B-A-R-K-E-R, just all

@county.allegheny.pa.
CHAIR:
Thank vyou

there.

hanging 1in

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 8:

* * * * * * * *

e-mail
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CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify, as the stenographic
reporter, that the foregoing proceedings were
taken stenographically by me, and thereafter
reduced to typewriting by me or under my
direction; and that this transcript is a true

and accurate record to the best of my ability.

L‘ 94

REPORTE
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